Motuz.H.F. ALShakatreh



Contact

Address:

Saudi Arabia -Riyadh

Phone:

© 0596482802

Email:

motuzshakatreh1996@gmail.com

Languages

- -Arabic
- -Einglish

Summary

civil engineer. I have a license to practice the profession as an specialist safety and health supervisor I use good some of the most important engineering programs AutoCAD Civil 3D.

Skill Highlights

- communication skill
- Decision making skill
- Complex problem solver

Education

Bachelor of Civil Engineering: Civil engineering and infrastructure 2016-2020 Al-ZAYTOONAH UNIV. OF JORD

Certifications

AutoCAD Civil 3D, AutoCAD, WastewaterTreatment, Asphalt Mixture design,

Work experience

- Working for 1 year (13/09/2020-01/10/2021)is the Greater Madaba Municipality in the field of paving roads and the field of road maintenance.
- Working with the International Union for Conservation of Nature IUCN a project to protect the Ma'in Zarqa Dam works of Gabion and Ribrab the duration of the work is nine months (01/04/2023-30/12/2023).
- I have a license to practice the profession as an specialist safety and health supervisor issued by the Technical and Vocational Skills Development Commission.